ALOCO OIL COLMPANY

Box 67,
Allred, Texas,
June 14, 1939,

0il Conservation Commission,
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

In reference to your letter of June 6, 1939,
in which you advised uws that our Cerson # 3
is located in Section 28 instead of Section
33 as reported on our "Notice of Intention
to Drill", we ere herewith respectfully sub-
mitting a pencil sketch of the two sections
showihg the relative locations of well Nos.
1, 2 and 3.

Well No. 3, now drilling, is located 660' from
the north and €60' from the west lines of Section
33, as indicated on the enclosed sketch.

We hope the abcve serves as good information.

Yours very truly,

CIR:jwf
¢ ¢ - Se Lo McDowell
Ray Terry
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